STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: *  Settlement Tracking No.

* SA-AE-24-0043
FUTURE PIPE INDUSTRIES, INC. *

*  Enforcement Tracking No.
Al # 22750 * AE-CN-20-00191

*
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT *

*

LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
The following Settlement Agreement is hereby agreed to between Future Pipe Industries, Inc.
(“Respondent™) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department”), under
authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the Act™).
I
Respondent is a corporation that owns and/or operates a fiberglass composite pipe
manufacturer located in Baton Rouge, East Baton Rouge, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
I
On April 27, 2020, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance Order
& Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-20-00191 (Exhibit 1).
I
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures
and/or penalties.
v

Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal




statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
FIFTEEN THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($15,000.00), of which Nine Hundred Eighty-
Three and 94/100 Dollars ($983.94) represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in settlement of
the claims set forth in this Settlement Agreement. The total amount of money expended by
Respondent on cash payments to the Department as described above, shall be considered a civil
penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).
Vv

Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement
Agreement for the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any future
enforcement or permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such action
Respondent shall be estopped from objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as
proving the violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance
history.

VI

This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes,
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby
waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such
review as may be required for interpretation of this Settlement Agreement in any action by the
Department to enforce this Settlement Agreement.

Vi
This Settlement Agreement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and

avoiding for both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In
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agreeing to the compromise and Settlement Agreement, the Department considered the factors for
issuing civil penalties set forth in La. R.S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
VIII

As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.

IX

The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in East Baton Rouge Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form
and wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this Settlement Agreement
for public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement Agreement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45)
days have elapsed since publication of the notice.

X

Payment is to be made within thirty (30) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Settlement Agreement is voidable at the option of the
Department. The Respondent shall provide its tax identification number when submitting payment.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division,.Department
of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each

payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form attached hereto.
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XI
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.
XII
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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FUTURE PIPE INDUSTRIES, INC.

R N\
BY: Cieas _.-———-x(——————

(Signature)

RKARIGpm) A & A AFA) D2RGA)
(Printed)

TITLE: (9 Anieresz mar A Gara
/ rd

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate ori ipa‘l before me this | C‘, day of
06N 120 vt A UUD

o Moy Ol

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID #1302C4 1))

MELISSA ANN ALANIZ
Notary ID #130209111
My Commission Expires
August 18, 2025

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Aurelia S. Giacometto, Secretary

BY it \-‘\’—_\
Jerric-<Jersy “(Lang, Assistant SqCrets
Office of Environmental Complian

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in %}plicate original before me this 5\& t  dayof
(] ﬂ/l/lrlﬂﬂ/l/\l 20 2 , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

Nl o

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # 9205 )

DEIDRA JOHNSON
NOTARY PUBLIC
S EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH

A 0
A

S amp@d?‘205

Approved: w

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretary
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
P.O. Box 94005
Baton Rougk, La
70804-9005

RECEIVEI

L1z MURRILL
ATTORNEY GENERAL

January 17, 2025
LA DEPT OF ENV QUALITY
Jill C. Clark, General Counsel | FGAL AFFAIRS DIVISION
La. Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Division
P.O. Box 4302
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4302

Future Pipe Industries, Inc.
c/o CT Corporation System
Agent for Service of Process
3867 Plaza Tower Drive
Baton Rouge, LA 70816

Re: AG Review of DEQ Settlement;
Future Pipe Industries, Inc.
Settlement No.: SA-AE-24-0043

Dear Ms. Clark and Future Pipe Industries, Inc.:

Louisiana Revised Statute 30:2050.7 authorizes the Louisiana Department of Environmental
Quality, with the concurrence of the Attorney General, to settle claims for penalties under the
Louisiana Environmental Quality Act or the regulations or permit terms and conditions applicable
thereto. Specifically, La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(2)(a) provides, ““[s]ettlements provided for under this
Section shall be submitted to the attorney general for his approval or rejection...[a|pproval or
rejection by the attorney general shall be in writing with a detailed written reason for rejection.”

Settlement No. SA-AE-24-0043, and the underlying enforcement action, has been submitted to me
for approval or rejection as required by law. Pursuant to the authority granted to me by Art. IV,
Sec. 8 of the state constitution and R.S. 30:2050.7. I approve the above referenced settlement.

Sincerely,

LIZ MURRILL
ATTORNEY GENERAL

ik

David AXPeterson
Assistant Attorney General, Specialist




SETTLEMENT PAYMENT FORM

Please attach this form to your settlement payment
and submit to:

Department of Environmental Quality
Financial Services Division
P. O. Box 4303
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4303
Attn:  Accountant Administrator

Payinent # _

Respondent. Future Pipe Industries, Inc.
Settiement No: SA-AE-24-0043

Enforcement Tracking No(s): AE-CN-20-00191
Payment Amount: $15,000.00

Tax ID No:

Al Number(s): 22750

Alternate ID No(s):

TEMPO Activity Number: ENF20220001

Settlement Payment Form 02/07/24 - ATTACHMENT
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4

Chuck Care Brow; P:D.
SECROTARY

Joun BEL’EDWARDS

%tate“f:a ;outstana
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

April 27, 2020

GERTIFIEDi:MAIL (701{3;-:1-.1'30 0001 5655 0218)

FUTURE PIPE JNDUSTR!ES, INC.
¢/ C T Corporation System: -
Agent for Service of Process:

3867 Plaza Tower Drivé

Baton Rouge, Lotisiana ‘70316

RE: CONSOL!DA,TED COMP_ JAN E;QRD_ER

CONSO ,D'COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hercby

sefved on U "URE, PIPE INDUSTRIES, INC. (RESPONDENT) for: the - violation{s) described
therein: -

nce is expected within the maximum time period established by each. part of the
ORDER.  The violation(s) cited ‘in the CONSOLIDATED ‘COMPLIANCE
TICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could fesult in the issuance of a civil penalty or
ate legzal actions. .

Any qiiestions concerning this aetion should be directed to Laren Upton at 225-219-3093.

Sincerely, /7
/ Ceﬁ% %‘ét 7l
Administrator EXHIBIT
o Enforcement Diviston 3
-CIC/LAU/lau s i
A]tlDNo 0840-00173
Attachment

Post Office Box 4312 « Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312 » Phone 225-219-3715 » Fax 225-219-3708
www.deqouistana.gov
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o:  Future Pipe Industres, Inc,
WeldonCupp
Post Office Box 83277
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70884-3277




LDEQ-EDMS Document 12157232, Page 3 of 11

STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

'OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF

FUTURE PIPE INDUSTRIES, IN
EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH
ALT ID NO. 0840-00173

'ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
AECN-20-00191

AGENCY INTEREST NO.
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA.

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT,

La. R.8, 30:2001, ET SEQ.

22750

EE NN

The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to FUTURE PIPE INDUSTRIES, INC. (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiana
‘Department of Environmental Quality (ihebeparthzent), under-the ‘authority granted by the Louisiana
'Environmental Quahty Act. (the Act), La. R.S, 30:2001, et seq,, and parhcuiarly by La. R.S. 30:2025(C),
30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(8),

| FINDINGS OF FACT
I

The Respondent-owns and/or operates Future Pipe Industries, Inc. (the Facility), n fiberglass
composite pipe manufucturer, located at 15915 Perkins Road, East Baton Rouge Parish, Baton Rouge,
Loulsiana. The Facility operates ot has. operated under the authority. of the following Title V Air Qualtty
Petmits:

TUOMO00173V0 | | 9/12/2008 | 9/12/2013
" 0840:00173V1 " 1/1572014 1/15/2019
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1L
On or about August 9, 2019, the Department performed an inspection of the Respondent’s
facility to determine the degree of compliance with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations. While the
Department’s investigation is not yet complete, the following violations were noted during the course of
the inspection and subsequent file review on March 3, 2020:

A. The Respondent continued operations afler Title V- Permit No. 0840-
00173-v1 expired on January 15, 2019, The operation of the Facility
without a permit is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 51 of Title
V Permit No. 0840-00173-V1 LAC 33:111,535, LAC 33:111.501.C 4,
LAC 33;111.507.B.2, LAC 33:111.501.C.2, La. R.S. 30:2057(AX(1), and
30:2057(AX2).

B. The Respondent failed to submit the Title V Permit No.
0840:00173-V1 rerewal application six (6) months prior to the
January 15, 2019 expiration date. Title V Permit No. 0840-00173-V1
was issued on January 15, 2014, To date, the Respondent has not
submitted a Title V Permit No. 0840-00173-V1 renewal application.
The failure to submit a permit application to renew an existing permit
at least six (6) months prior to the date of permit expiration is a
violation of Specific Requirement No. 51 of Title V Permit No. 0840-
00173-Vl, 40 CFR  70.5(a)(IXiii), LAC  33:11.535,
LAC 33:111.501.C 4, LAC 33:111.507.E 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2).

C. The Respondent failed to submit the following Title V Monitoring

Repons:
R mmm DUk DATE
2018 %ecorg Half Tite v | Raport doe semilannuatly by _
L | Semiannual Monitoring the 31% of March for the March 34, 2019
_ _Pagont precading eplendir yesr N
' ‘| Report due lnhw By the
2. |, Fo36Anmsl Tie v 1% of Masch for the March 31, 2019

mmc«mm precediog calendar yeor

: _ms_mmlmav Heport due semiannuatly by
3. | Sembinnisindonitoring | the30% of Septemberforthe | September 30,2019
Report sam4 talendar yeor '

Each failure to submit the Title V Annual Compliance Certification
and the Title V Semiannual Monitoring Reports in the table above is a
violation of Specific Requirement No. 51 of Title V Permit No.
-0340—00173—Vl LAC 33:1L501.C4, LAC 33:11.535, and
La, RS, 30:2057(A)(2). :
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D. The Respondent is required to submit Compliance Status Reports in
accoxdmce wuh 40 CFR 63 5910 'Ihe Respondent failed to submit

Winseopa i | 'maummmm

1, | Semnaual Complance |  the 31% of lanuary fof the sty 33,2019
Status Repont . preceding caléndar year

‘ mmuﬁ Report dus semisniualy by

2| SemisnnusiCompkance | the 31*of vy fomnm July31, 2019

_ 2018 Second Hok _nepondumummum -

A semisnaust Comphurice | the 337 of lanwary for the Hnuary 31, 2020
Statoy Regort Wiﬂtuimmmr _

Each failure to submit the Semiannual Compliance: Status Reports in the
table -above is & violation of Specific’ Requirement No. 35 of Title V
Permit No. 0840-00173-V1, 40 CFR. 63,5910, which- language has been.
adopted .8s- @ Louisiana regulation in LAC. 331115122,

LAC 33']11 501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(AX2).

COMPLIANCE ORDER

Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:

; L

To immediately cease, upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, sl unauthorized
emissions from the Respondent’s facility and to take any and all steps necessary to comply with the Air
Quality Regulations. |

1

To submit, within thirty' (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, a permit
application to renew Title V' Permit No. 0840-00173-V1 to the Office of Environmental Services and
provide a copy to the Enforcement Division

1L ‘

To continue, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, complying with the
permit limitations, operating parameters, reporting requirements, and all 6ther requiremenis outlined in
the Title V Permit No. 0840-00173-V1 until such time as a new permit is issued by the Department or
the Respondent is notified in writing by the Department to cease following these requirements.
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Iv.

To . submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty' (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, the 2018 Title V Second Half Semiannual Monitoring Report, 2019 Title V
First Half Semiannual Monitoring Report, and the 2018 ‘Title V Annual Compliance Certification as
referenced in Paragraph C.1-3 of the FINDINGS OF FACT portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.

V.

To ‘submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt: of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, the 2018 Second Half Semiannual Compliance Status Report and the 2019
First Half Semiannual Compliance Status Report as referenced in Paragraph D.1-3 of the FINDINGS
OF FACT portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.

VI

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt. of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description of ‘the ‘circumstances
surrounding the cited violation(s) and actions taken or to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or information required to
be submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312

Attn: Lauren Upton 4

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No, AE-CN-20-00191
Agency Interest No, 22750

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
L
The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.
IL.
The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the bearing is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This
request should. réference the Enforcen;ent Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are
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located in the upper right-harid corner of the first page of this document and should be directed to the
following:

Attn: Hearin C!erk, Legal Division
Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-20-00191
Agency Interest No, 22750

1L

Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing,- a hwmg on the disputed issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of
the Department. The hearing shall be governed by the Act, the Administrative Proceduré Act
(La. R.S. 49:950, et seq.), and the Division of Administrative Law (DAL) Procedural Rules, The
Department may amend or supplement this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after
providing sufficient notice and an opportunity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing.

Iv.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to & hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the-Act for the
violatiori(s) described heréin.

. V. |

The Respbnd'entis"fﬁilm to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall ‘ot preclude the Respondent from
contesting the ﬁndih_g; of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s),
although the Respondent is estopped from objecting to this COMPLIANCE j_ORD:ER: becoming a
permanent part of Its compliance history.

- VL

Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 15,.2004; or after, civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars
($32,500) may be assessed for each day of violation, The Respondent's failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER -and the provisions hercin will subject the Respondent to possible
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enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of & civil penalty
in an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars (§50,000) for each day of continued violation or
noncompliance,

VIL _

For each violation described hercin, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties in
any manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such
penalties.

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
I

Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hercby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice,

1.

Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please contact Lauren Upton at 225-219-3093 within ten (10) days of
receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY,

1L

The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E}3)a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be
assessed and the anount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
violation(s) to the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you
utilized to arrive at the sum. 1f you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully
justify that statement, If the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross
revenues statement within ten (10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the
Respondent has the ability to pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. RS. 30:2025.
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v.

The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:LSubpartl.Chapter7. To expedite
‘¢losure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement
‘amount 1o resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent

may offer a settlement amount; but the Depertment is under no obligation to enter into settlement
negotiations. The decision to proceed with a settlement iz at the discretion of the Department. The
seitlement offer amount may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE
ORDER AND NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE" form. The
Respondent must include & justification of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of the offer amount with
the form, The Department will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent as to whether the

offer is or is not accepted.
| V.
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is effective upon receipt, \
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this day of \[k}f‘- ! » 2020.
, Y
Lourdef Iurralde
Assistant Secretary

Office of Environmental Compliance
Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to;

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention; Lauren Upton
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LOUISIANA DEPARTRIENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

{ CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER &
- NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

REQUESTTO CLOSE
Contact Name Lauren Upton
Contatt Phane No. 225-219-3093
Future Pipe Industrles; inc. Facility Name: Future Pipe Industries, Inc.
‘¢t/o C.T Corporation System Physizal Lacation: 15915 Perkins Road
| Agent for Service of Process ' )
3867 Plaza Tawer Drive City, State, Zip: Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70810
_ Baton Rouge, Louistana 70816 | Parish: East Baton Rouge Parish
' ST ATEMEHT OF QQMPIMNCE
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE Date Completed | Copy Attached?

A permit application and copy was submitted to the Department within thirty-(30) days of
receipt of the COMPLIANCE ORDER in accordante with Paragraph 1l of the “Order” portion

of the COMPLIANCE ORDER.

All necassary documents were submitted to the Department within thirty {30) days of
' ) 'COMPEIANCE ORDER: in accordance with Paragraphs IV-& V of the “Order”
& COMPLIANCE ORDER.

RDER n dccordance with Paragraph Vi of the "Order” portion of the

was submitted to the Department within th{rty (30} days of rece%pt of the |

“All teris in the Efndings of Fact” portion of the COMPLIANCE ORDER were addressed and
the facility is béing operated to meet and maintain the requirements of the “Order” portion

of the CQMPLIANCE ORDER Flnal mmpllance was achieved as of:

SETTLEMENT OFFER (OPHONAU

{check the applicable option)

The Responden: Is niot Interosted in entering into setflement negctlatlans with the Department with the understanding that the
Department has the ﬂght to assass clvﬂ penalties based on LAC 33:|.Subpart1.Chapter?.

n order to resohfe any. cialm for civil_penalties for the violations in CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE OREDER & NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY [AE-CN- 20-00173), the Respondent is Interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the
Department and would tike to set up a meeting to discus§ settlement prccedures

n order to resdlve any ciaim for civii penalties for the violations in CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE OREDER & NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY (AE-CN-20-00173), the Respondent Is interested In entering into settlement negotiations with the |

Department and offers to pay $ - which shali include tDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit
of non-compliance.

« Monetary component = $

* Beneficial Enviranmental Project (BEP)component (optionall= L

s DO NOT SUBMIT: PAYMENT. OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settlement offer dnd notify
_the Respondent as to whether the offer s or s not accepted.

The Respondent has ravie@ed the vka!tt!ons ‘noted in CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE OREDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.
(AE-CN-20-00173) and has attached a j_usti_ﬂ;_a_t{on_of its offer and a description of any BEPs if included in settlement offer.
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 CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

! cmt{y, under pmvisious fn l. ';um:ed States Taw that provide crﬁntnaf penalrles for fabz stotements, "that based on
information uid belief formed dfter reasonable inquiry, the statements and Information attached ond the compliance stotement above,
are trué, accurate, ond oomplete. i aiso nenfy that 1 do not owe dutstanding fees or penaities to the. Deportment for this focility or any
othet facility | owrior operate, | fisther that L om either the Respondent or on uuthoriud representative of the Respondent.

Respondents Signature Respondent's Printed Name "Respandent's Title

Respondent's Phiysical Address _Respondent'sPhone® | Date

MA|L COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Loufdlana Depanment of Environmental Quamy
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn: Lauren Upton




